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ATT: Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
RE: Cancellation AAV Certificate 8409, Company Code TA071

Dear Ms. Cole:

Fort Pierce Utilities Authority holds two telecom certificates with the Florida PSC. However, we have
come to realize that we only need the CLEC certificate, but not the AAV certificate.

Therefore, we hereby request cancellation of only the following certificate as of December 31, 2008:
Alternative Access Vendor Certificate 8409, Company Code TA071 :

We understand that we are still obligated to pay the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee by January 30,
2009, and will do so under separate cover.
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